
 

 

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., November 21, 2023 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 1st Printing – Tuesday, November 14, 2023 
 2nd Printing – Sunday, November 19, 2023 
 
III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – October 24, 2023   

                                                                                                                   PAGE (S)                                                        

IV.     NEW BUSINESS  

1. Resolution No. FY2024-001 ………………………………………………………..          1 - 19 

Resolution Approving the Section Eight Management Assessment  

Program (SEMAP) Certification (Form HUD-52648) for Fiscal  

Year ending 2023 

2. Resolution No. FY2024-002 ………………………………………………………...        20 - 25 

Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2024 Section 8 Housing Choice  

Voucher Program Utility Allowance Schedule and Additional Allowances 

 for Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities 

3. Resolution No. FY2024-003 …………………………………………………………..      26 - 28 

Resolution Approving Fiscal Year 2024 Section 8 Housing Choice  

Voucher Program Payment Standards 

4. Resolution No. FY2024-004 ………………………………………………………….       29 - 37 

Resolution Approving the Write-Off of Tenant Accounts Receivables 

 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

1. Project Updates 

2. Division Updates    

a. A/E Division 

                                                                                                                               

  VI.    GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, December 12, 2023  

@ 12:00 p.m.  

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 







GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023                                                                              Page 1 of 11 
 

       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., October 24, 2023 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

After notice was duly given, pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the Bylaws of the Authority, the Board 
of Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board meeting was called to order at 12:01 P.M., Tuesday, October 24, 2023, at 
the GHURA Sinajana Main Office, 1st floor Conference room, by Vice Chairman Sanches. He indicated that 4 of 6 
members of the Board of Commissioners were present, representing a quorum and that the meeting would proceed as 
scheduled. 
 

Viewed 
virtually via 

Zoom: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81304518234?pwd=bbaISAM1f6PcnOrUSwi4wNgWomJ8fT.1  

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag 

BOC 
Commissioners 
Attendance 
 

Dr. John Rivera, Chairman                                       Virtual   □             In-Person              
Nate Sanchez, Vice Chairman                                  Virtual   □            In-Person   
Frank Ishizaki, Commissioner                                  Virtual   □            In-Person     
Anisia Delia, Commissioner                                      Virtual   □           In-Person    □             
Emilia Rice, Commissioner                                       Virtual   □             In-Person  □ 
Karl Corpus, Resident Commissioner                     Virtual   □             In-Person  
 

GHURA Staff  Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director         Julie Lujan, MIS Administrator □              
Fernando B. Esteves, Deputy Director         Sonny Perez, AE Manager   
Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant                   Norma San Nicolas   
Frances Danieli, Controller                               Narcissa Ada, AMP1 Manager □ 
Katherine Taitano, RP&E Chief Planner        Gina Cura, AMP2 Manager □ 
Dr. Kimberly Bersamin, HR Administrator    Patrick Bamba, AMP3 Manager  
Antonio Camacho, Procurement SMA              Philomena San Nicolas, AMP4 Manager  
Pearly Mendiola, GT Manager □                        Jolyn Terlaje  
Nicole Alejandro                                                    Miguel Fernandez                
Michael Ricuyal                            
 
 

Legal Counsel Eliseo M. Florig, GHURA’s Legal Counsel  
 

Public Rizalito Paglingayan (Ernst and Young) 
Mizpah Wiegand (Ernst and Young) 
 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1st Printing – Tuesday, October 17, 2023 

   2nd Printing – Sunday, October 22, 2023 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F81304518234%3Fpwd%3DbbaISAM1f6PcnOrUSwi4wNgWomJ8fT.1&sa=D&ust=1697438700000000&usg=AOvVaw1kKkkSbfYP3O7iYcuhG5IV
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag


GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023                                                                              Page 2 of 11 
 

   ACKNOWLEDGED BY CHAIRMAN RIVERA.  
 

III. [158/23] Approval of Previous Board Minutes 

Commissioner Ishizaki moved to approve the board meeting minutes of October 24, 

2023, subject to corrections. Vice Chairman Sanchez seconded the motion. There 

were no objections. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. FY2022 Audit 

Report  

[159/23] Chairman Rivera proposed that 
Item #6 on the agenda be moved to the 
next item and presented to the board. 
There were no objections by the other 
board members.  

Executive Director Napoli introduced Mr. 
Rizalito Paglingayan from the 
independent auditor’s office, to provide a 
brief report regarding the completion of 
the FY2022 audit.  

Mr. Paglingayan stated the following: 

• Public Accountant from Ernst & 
Young 

• Provided a brief summary of the 
results of GHURA’s audit for the 
Fiscal year ending in December 
2023. 

• The audit reports issued were 
related to various basic financial 
statements for the year ending 
September 30, 2023. 

• There were (5) major programs 
that were identified during the 
year’s audit.  

• (2) major programs were 
identified with a qualified opinion 
for specific compliance 
requirements: 

1. Community Development 
Black Grant- related to the 
entitlement grants cluster. 

2. Housing Voucher Clustter 

• In summary, Ernst and Young 
identified that the amounts 
reported to the federal agency 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023                                                                              Page 3 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

were not reconciled with the 
amounts that were reported in 
GHURA’s various financial 
reporting systems due to some 
controls not being implemented.  

• EY recommended that the 
controls be implemented to 
ensure that the amounts being 
reported reconcile with GHURA’s 
books.  

• (3) major programs were provided 
Unmodified opinions: 

1. Emergency Solutions 
Grant 

2. Home Investment 
Partnership Program 

3. Public and Indian Housing 
Grant 

• Government Auditing Standards 
Report- Identified five findings. (3) 
of which were related to reporting 
and special tests and provisions.  

o (2) significant deficiencies 
related to Emergency 
Solutions Grant, related to 
the special tests and 
provision for obligation 
expenditure payments 
and requirements. This 
finding was related to the 
timeliness of when 
payments were made. A 
few exceeded the 
required 30 days for 
disbursement.  

o Public Indian Housing-
Procurement, suspension, 
and debarment-there was 
a procurement that was 
obtained that should have 
gone through the 
competitive bid sealed 
process but was done 
through small purchase 
instead. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023                                                                              Page 4 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

• (2) items warranted 
Management’s attention: 

1. Allowance for accounts. 
Certain amounts were in 
excess. EY recommends 
that management monitor 
and see if an allowance 
should be recorded in 
accordance with the 
Government Accounting 
Standards.  

2. Net Position 
Reconciliation- beginning 
position did not reconcile 
with the previous audited 
financial statements. A 
proposed adjustment was 
recommended.  

• Audit Emphasis-(1) major item 
related to the 87 leases. A vast 
majority of GHURA’s rental 
agreements did not meet the 
requirements as it was a one year 
without any option to renew.  This 
did not have a significant impact 
on GHURA’s financial statements.  

Chairman Rivera indicated that in previous 
audits, it has been noted how complex 
and challenging GHURA’s accounts have 
been. He asked that Mr. Paglingayan talk 
about his perspective with GHURA’s 
audits. Mr. Paglingayan added that there 
are many reporting requirements. Some 
findings were related to uniform guidance 
related to reporting the status of those 
grants. He stated that one of the things 
that they continue to work on is the 
ultimate submission of GHURA’s Financial 
Statements to the FDS system to fulfill 
those reporting requirements. It is quite a 
difficult and time-consuming endeavor.  

Deputy Director Esteves added that the 
FDS is a HUD system that GHURA uses to 
input its financial statements. So the 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023                                                                              Page 5 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

auditor has to not only audit in their 
standard, but then there's a conversion to 
FDS, and then the input into FDA. It is at 
that point that GHURA has met reporting 
requirements.  

Director Napoli added that the Office of 
Public Accountability provided a FY2022 
highlights section in the board packet. She 
indicated that the highlights provided a 
better picture of how much funding went 
through and information on the different 
programs.  

Chairman Rivera thanked Mr. Paglingayan 
and his staff for their hard work and for 
their presentation.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[160/23] There was no action taken. 

V. NEW BUSINESS  

 

 

1. IFB#GHURA-23-CDBG-
GPDESS; GUAM POLICE 
DIVISION EASTERN SUB 
STATION DISCUSSION  

[161/23] Executive Director Napoli stated 
the following: 

• At the September 21, 2023 board 
meeting, GHURA sent notices to 
the unsuccessful bidders for this 
project informing them that they 
were not selected.  

• A 14-day period to protest was 
given. 

• GHURA received a letter of protest 
from Surface Solutions on the 14th 
day. 

• After a comprehensive review of 
the procurement process, GHURA 
has determined that there is merit 
to the protest.  

• A stay of procurement was issued 
until a final resolution of the bid 
protest is made.  

• Prudent action taken to rescind 
the award and restart the bid.  

• In the interest of upholding the 
integrity of the procurement 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023                                                                              Page 6 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

process, GHURA also reviewed the 
approved Intent of Award listed as 
IFB#GHURA-23-16; Renovation 
and upgrade of Basketball Court, 
Toto Gardens discussion, and 
deemed it necessary to also 
rescind this award. 

• No contract was signed for either 
award.  

• GHURA’s decision is driven by its 
responsibility to assure that all 
potential bidders can feel 
confident that GHURA is 
committed to adhering to the 
compliance with applicable 
federal and local procurement 
regulations so that all contracts 
are awarded fairly and 
transparently. 

• As GHURA’s Executive Director 
and its Contracting Officer, I take 
full responsibility for this 
unnecessary action and humbly 
apologize for any inconvenience it 
has caused. 

• For the Intent of Awards for items 
number one, two, and three, she 
indicated that at this time, in an 
abundance of caution, she will not 
be requesting approval from the 
board.  

• GHURA would like to do its due 
diligence to scrutinize the 
procurement policy for each of 
these awards and will be 
presenting the Intents of Awards 
at a later board meeting. 

Chairman Rivera thanked Director Napoli 
for making the determinations 
beforehand. He asked whether rescinding 
the awards would affect the timeliness of 
the project’s completion. Director Napoli 
stated that it would not affect the timeline 
of the project’s completion.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023                                                                              Page 7 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

Commissioner Ishizaki inquired about the 
basis of the protest. Mr. Eliseo Florig, 
GHURA’s legal counsel, indicated that as a 
general matter, the protest was based on 
information that was indicated to be non-
responsive to the bid.   

 

Chairman Rivera requested that the board 
be kept informed with the course of 
action. Mr. Florig added that Director 
Napoli will provide all the information 
regarding the procurement evaluation to 
the board.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[162/23] Chairman Rivera indicated 
that all New Business Items on the 
Agenda for the GHURA BOC meeting 
on October 24, 2023 is on hold.  

I.  

II. V. OLD BUSINESS 

  

 

1. Summary of 

Executive 

Director, Board 

Evaluations  

 

 

[163/23] Dr. Kimberly Bersamin 
stated the following: 

• At the previous BOC meeting a 
request was made to table 
Director Napoli’s Performance 
Evaluation. 

• This is one of the statute 
requirements in 5 GCA section 
43 202, that requires boards 
and committees to evaluate 
their chief executive officer, in 
line with that requirement, 
pursuant to 5 GCA the GHURA 
board of commissioners 
decided during their July 8 
2019 regularly scheduled board 
meeting that each board 
member will evaluate both the 
executive director and the 
deputy director and to have 
their completed ratings 
forwarded to the HR division 
for compilation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023                                                                              Page 8 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

• Based on the overall ratings, 
Director Napoli earned an 
Outstanding Performance 
Evaluation rating for the annual 
period of July 8, 2022 to July 7, 
2023. 

• PE was based on the following 
factors. There are 13 
dimensions: leadership, 
strategic planning, 
communicates vision and 
direction, champions 
innovation, promotes ethics, 
builds relationships, decision 
making, leads, change, inspires 
and directs actions promotes 
diversity, accountability, fiscal 
fiduciary responsibility, 
business acumen and effective 
operation and maintenance of 
the HUD plans and projects. 

• As a result of those factors, 
Director Napoli earned an 
Outstanding Rating.  

• All Board members voted to 
retain Director Napoli as the 
Executive Director of GHURA.  

• This position was not entitled 
to a salary increment. 

Director Napoli thanked the board for 
their support and stated that she is 
committed to continuing to work hard 
in ensuring that GHURA is meeting the 
goals needed for its mission.  

Chairman Rivera stated that GHURA 
has not always had an easy past, but 
believes that GHURA will have a better 
future because of its leadership and its 
team and all their hard work.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[164/23] Commissioner 

Corpus moved to approve 

the Outstanding Rating of 

the Performance Evaluation 

of Elizabeth F. Napoli and 

to retain her position as the 

Executive Director of 

GHURA. Vice Chairman 

Sanchez seconded the 

motion. There were no 

objections. Motion passed 

unanimously.   

 

2. Change Order #2- 

  



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023                                                                              Page 9 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

IFB#GHURA-09-26-
2019-CDBG; 
Construction of a 
Lighthouse Recovery 
Center for Women in 
Tiyan, Guam 

 

[165/23] Director Napoli 

requested to table Old 

Business Item #2 due to 

documentations still under 

review.  

[166/23] Chairman Rivera 
acknowledged Director Napoli’s 
request to table Change Order 
#2-IFB#GHURA-09-26-2019-CDBG; 
Construction of a Lighthouse 
Recovery Center for Women in 
Tiyan, Guam 

V. VII. Executive     

Director’s Report 

 

  

VI.  

1. Project Updates 

1. [167/23] WOMEN’S TREATMENT 
CENTER UPDATE: 

Mr. Sonny Perez, AE Manager, 
presented the following: 

• Gant Chart provided. 

• 12/12/2023- target substantial 
completion date 

• Generator Building- delay in 
ordering the generator due to a 
delay in receiving the building 
permit. The generator will 
arrive on-site in February 2024. 

• The building enclosure is 
complete- interior work may 
begin. 

• Rain has delayed exterior 
painting.  

• Interior work has been on-
going. 

• Restroom facilities work is on-
going.  

• 90% complete 

Commissioner Ishizaki asked whether 
the generator will be a factor in 
obtaining the occupancy permit.  Mr. 
Perez indicated that it may be, but 
provisions may be made to have the 
facility tie into the main building or a 
temporary generator may be brought 
in to run critical systems.  

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023                                                                              Page 10 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

There were no further discussions.  

 

 

 

  

VII. 2. Division Updates 

VIII.  

2. Capital Fund Program Updates 

[168/23] Ms. Philomena San Nicolas, 
CAP Funds Manager, stated the 
following: 

• Modernization Division- 
handles funding that comes 
from HUD to address the Public 
Housing needs. 

• Report shows that there are (4) 
open grants and is between 
$2.4 to $3 million. 

• Report outlines the open grants 
and projects funded by the 
Capital Fund.  

• GHURA received (2) grants that 
are new: the Emergency Safety 
and the Security Grant for 
$250,000 and the other is 
Housing Related Health 
Hazards and will be receiving 
about $5 million.  

Chairman Rivera asked that Ms. San 
Nicolas elaborate more on the Housing 
Related Health Hazards. Ms. San 
Nicolas indicated that HUD put out a 
new grant to all Public Housing 
Authorities in relation to the Housing 
Related Hazard lead-based paint grant. 
The maximum award is $5 million. She 
added that the projects being 
discussed are Radon testing and mold, 
mildew, and moisture. The $250,000 
grant under the Emergency Safety and 
Security will be used to update 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023                                                                              Page 11 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

streetlights and install security 
cameras.  

 

There were no further discussions.  

 

 

 

 

 

[168/23] No action taken. 

IX.  3. AE Updates 

[169/23] Director Napoli requested to 
table the AE Updates.  

 

 

[170/23] Chairman Rivera 
acknowledged Director Napoli’s 
request to table the AE Updates.  

VII. General 

Discussions/ 

Announcements 

[171/23]  

Next proposed scheduled Board 
Meeting:  

TUESDAY, November 14, 2023 @ 
12P.M. Chairman Rivera requested 
that the commissioners mark their 
calendars.  

 

 

VIII. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

[172/23] Chairman Rivera moved to 
adjourn the meeting. Commissioner 
Ishizaki seconded the motion. There 
were no objections. Motion passed 
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 
1:17pm.  

 

SEAL 

 

              ______________________________ 
        Elizabeth F. Napoli 
        Board Secretary/Executive Director 
   
        Date __________________________ 

    



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 1 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 2 of 37



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Suidat Guahan 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. FY2024-001 

 

 

Moved by:      Seconded by:      

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT 

PROGRAM (SEMAP) CERTIFICATION (FORM HUD-52648) FOR FISCAL YEAR 

ENDING 2023 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Section 8 Management Assessment Program is a management tool developed 

and designed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development for the 

purpose of identifying and assessing the Authority’s management capabilities and 

to assist in the improvement of the Authority’s program operations; and 

 

WHEREAS, 24 CFR 985.101(a) of the Code of Federal Regulations requires Public  

Housing Agencies to submit the Section 8 Management Assessment Program 

Certification form within 60 days after the end of its fiscal year; and 

 

WHEREAS, 24 CFR 985.101(a) requires PHA’s Section 8 Management Assessment Program 

certification to be approved by the agency’s Board of Commissioners; and 

therefore it be 

 

RESOLVED, that the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Board of Commissioners approves 

the Section 8 Management Assessment Program Certification for fiscal year 

ending 2023. 

 

IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM – NOVEMBER 21, 2023 

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

     

  

                                                                        I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true 

     and correct copy of the Resolution duly adopted 

 by the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal 

Authority Board of Commissioners on 

November 21, 2023. 

 

   (SEAL) 

  

       

      ELIZABETH F. NAPOLI 

      Secretary/Executive Director 
 

 

 

 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 3 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 4 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 5 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 6 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 7 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 8 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 9 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 10 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 11 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 12 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 13 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 14 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 15 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 16 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 17 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 18 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 19 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 20 of 37



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION NO. FY2024-002 

 
 
Moved by:     Seconded by:    
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024 SECTION 8 HOUSING 
CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM UTILITY ALLOWANCE SCHEDULE AND ADDITIONAL 
ALLOWANCES FOR REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH 
DISABILITIES 

 
WHEREAS,  pursuant to 24 CFR 982.517 the Authority is required to maintain a utility 

allowance schedule for all tenant-paid utilities under the Section 8 Housing 
Choice Voucher Program; 

 
WHEREAS,  the requisite of the regulation is the Utility Allowance Schedule must be reviewed 

annually and revised to reflect changes of ten percent (10%) or more of any utility 
rate from the last revised schedule; 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to 24 CFR 982.517(e) the PHA must also approve a utility allowance, 

which is higher than the amounts for the standard Utility Allowance to 
accommodate persons with disabilities; 

 
WHEREAS,  the Fair Housing Act defines “reasonable Accommodation” as a change, 

exception, or adjustment to a rule, policy, practice, or service that may be 
necessary for a person with a disability to have equal opportunity to use and 
enjoy a dwelling, including public and common use of spaces, 

 
WHEREAS, the adoption of additional amounts is necessary to reasonably accommodate 

disabled participants who utilizes medical equipment such as a ventilator, 
respiratory machines, powered wheelchairs or motorized mobility devices, chair 
lifts, CPAP, etc. 

 
WHEREAS,  24 CFR 982.517 (d) requires the Authority to use the appropriate utility allowance 

for the actual unit size of each dwelling unit leased by the participant family under 
the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program; 

 
WHEREAS, The Authority’s timely maintenance and implementation of the Utility Allowance 

Schedule impacts the Authority’s performance under the Section Eight 
Management Program (SEMAP) as delineated in 24 CFR 985.3 (d);  

 
WHEREAS,  the approved Utility Allowance Schedule shall be applied to HAP Contracts 

effectuated for calendar year 2024; and therefore, be it; 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners reviewed and approved the FY2024 Section 8 

Utility Allowance Schedule and additional allowances for higher rent for 
reasonable accommodation for persons with disabilities. 

 
 
 

 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 21 of 37



IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM – NOVEMBER 21, 2023 
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 
AYES:   
NAYS:   
ABSENT:   
ABSTAINED:   

 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true 
and correct copy of the Resolution duly 
adopted by the Guam Housing and Urban 
Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners on 
November 21, 2023. 
 

(S E A L)  
 
ELIZABETH F. NAPOLI 

                                                                       Secretary / Executive Director 

 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 22 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 23 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 24 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 25 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 26 of 37



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Suidat Guahan 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. FY2024-003 

 

 

Moved by:       Seconded by 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING FISCAL YEAR 2024 SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE 

VOUCHER PROGRAM PAYMENT STANDARDS  

 

 

WHEREAS, 24 CFR 982.503 (3) requires Public Housing Agencies administering the Section 

8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program to establish a Payment Standards 

Schedule with a single payment standard amount for each unit size based on the 

area’s Fair Market Rent (FMR); 

WHEREAS, 24 CFR 982.505 requires GHURA to utilize the Payment Standards Schedule to 

calculate the maximum monthly housing assistance payment for each participant 

family under the Section 8 HCV Program. The Payment Standard for the family 

shall be the lower of (a) the payment standard for the family unit size; or (b) the 

payment standard amount for the size of the dwelling unit rented by the family; 

WHEREAS, 24 CFR 985.3(i) requires Public Housing Agencies to review and adjust its 

voucher payment standard amounts to ensure it is within the basic range that is 

not less than 90 percent and not more than 110 of the area’s Fair Market Rent. 

The FY2024 Payment Standards are based on the FY2024 published Fair Market 

Rent for Guam as illustrated below:  

  

 2024 Fair Market Rent 

0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR 6 BR 

$1,206 $1,326 $1,742 2,455 $2,956 $3,399 $3,841 

 

WHEREAS, in consideration of the FY2024 Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 

budget, the increased fuel charges added to the cost of utilities and the average 

going rates for rent in the private rental market, the proposed Payment Standards 

Schedules are set between 100 to 104 percent; and not more than 120 percent for 

reasonable accommodation for persons with disabilities in accordance with 

Section 102 (d) of the Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016: 

 

        2024 Payment Standards for the HCV and (Special Purpose Voucher Programs 

0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR 6 BR 

$1,206 $1,353 $1,794 2,529 3,045 3,501 3,995 

100% 102% 103% 103% 103% 103% 104% 

 

 

 

 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 27 of 37



            2024 Payment Standards for Reasonable Accommodation for persons with 

disabilities 

0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR 6 BR 

1,447 1,591 2,090 2,946 3,547 4,079 4,610 

120% 120% 120% 120% 120% 120% 120% 

 

 

WHEREAS, the approved Payment Standards Schedule shall be applied to HAP contracts 

effectuated for calendar year 2024; and therefore, be it; 

 

 

RESOLVED, that the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners 

approve the Payment Standards for fiscal year 2024. 

 

 

IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM – NOVEMBER 21 2023 

PASSED BY TE FOLLOWING VOTES: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is full, true 

and correct copy of the Resolution duly adopted 

By the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal 

Authority Board of Commissioner on November 

21, 2023. 

 

(SEAL) 

 

 Elizabeth F. Napoli 

 Secretary / Executive Director  

 

 

 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 28 of 37



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. FY2024-004 

 

Moved By:       Seconded By:   

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE WRITE-OFF OF TENANT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (GHURA) is the Guam public housing authority that provides 

decent homes and suitable living environments for Guam families of low income to afford to pay for safe, 

sanitary and decent dwelling accommodations; and  

 

WHEREAS, the governance and well-being of GHURA is vested in the Board of Commissioners (BOC) and empowered 

by 12 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 5, Section 5104; and  

 

WHEREAS, BOC Resolution No. FY2018-002 Resolution Adopting the Write-Off Policy for Uncollectible Accounts for 

GHURA Rental Properties; and 

 

WHEREAS, in the normal course of business, the Authority is involved in transactions that result in monies being owed to 

GHURA for which they are unable to collect, and as necessary,  

 

WHEREAS, the Property Site Managers submit summaries of debts considered for write-off to prevent overstating of assets 

which are affecting the Authority’s financial performance; and 

 

WHEREAS, currently, GHURA's receivables include outstanding accounts, which have remained in GHURA's books for 

over 90 days as of October 31, 2023, as indicated below; and 

 

Property Site Write-Off Amount 

AMP 1  $  8,971.71 
AMP 2  $15,266.02 
AMP 3  $13,062.21 
AMP 4  $13,867.40 

          

   $51,167.34 
 

WHEREAS, GHURA, through the Property Site Managers, exert diligent collection efforts in pursuit of outstanding 

receivables, and although ongoing collection efforts are abandoned on these accounts, GHURA reserves the 

right and duty to collect should the opportunity arise; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is in accordance with GHURA's procedure and good business practices to write-off accounts receivables 

after all reasonable collection procedures have been exhausted and there is not a reasonable expectation that 

the accounts will be collected; now, therefore be it  

 

RESOLVED, that the BOC approves writing off $51,167.34 of GHURA receivables after all reasonable collection procedures 

have been exhausted and there is not a reasonable expectation that the accounts will be collected. 

 

 

IN A SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM – NOVEMBER 21, 2023 
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAINED: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy 
                                                                                            of a Resolution duly adopted by the Guam Housing and Urban 
                                                                                            Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners on November 21, 2023. 

 
(S E A L) 

 
                                                                 _________________________________________ 

                      ELIZABETH F. NAPOLI 
                                                                                            Secretary / Executive Director 

 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 29 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 30 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 31 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 32 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 33 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 34 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 35 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 36 of 37



 
Board Meeting of November 21, 2023 

 
PAGE 37 of 37



W
o

m
en

’s
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

r
A

/E
 U

p
d

at
e 

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r 
2

1
, 2

0
2

3



Fr
o

n
t 

/ 
Lo

w
er

 R
o

o
f

U
p

p
er

 R
o

o
f

V
ie

w





N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

, 2
0

2
3

: 9
5

%
 C

o
m

p
le

te



N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

, 2
0

2
3

: 9
5

%
 C

o
m

p
le

te



W
o

m
en

’s
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

r

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r 
2

0
, 2

0
2

3
: 9

5
%

 C
o

m
p

le
te


	Women's Treatment Center Update 112123.pdf
	Slide 1: Women’s Treatment Center
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6: Women’s Treatment Center




